
Larry E. Dauberman, IAAI-CFI | Senior Fire Investigator, Fire Principal

4922 Port Royal Rd. Suite B-3, Spring Hill TN, 37174

Cell Phone: 615-295-9843
larry.dauberman@efiglobal.com

Professional Summary:

Mr. Dauberman has over 35 years in both the criminal and civil fire and explosion investigation experience. He has worked well over 2,000 fire and explosion scenes. The investigations included all types of structures, farm and heavy equipment as well as private and commercial transportation vehicles. These included simple, complex and team investigations many times in coordination with local, state and federal authorities as well as representatives of other interested parties. He has qualified as an expert Origin and Cause investigator in federal and state courts.

Mr. Dauberman has received training as a criminal investigator, origin and cause investigator and the completed FEMA ICS certification through the 800 level. He has attained the International Association of Arson Investigator's Certified Fire Investigator certification and is certified by the National Board on Fire Service Professional Qualifications organization. Mr. Dauberman is also qualified as a State of Tennessee, Fire Instructor 1. Mr. Dauberman holds a State of Tennessee Private Investigator's license.

Licenses and Certifications:

Private Investigator, State of Tennessee, #4053

Fire Investigator, National Board on Fire Service Professional Qualifications, #388121

Certified Fire Investigator, International Association of Arson Investigator, #04-012837

Fire Instructor 1, State of Tennessee

Professional Experience:

EFI Global /Unified Investigations and Sciences, Fire Investigator Team Lead, 2013-Present

Forensic Fire Investigations, Inc. Fire and Explosion Investigator, 2011-2013

State of Tennessee, Bomb and Arson Investigation Section, Deputy Fire Marshal Special Agent, 2001- 2011 (Retired)

Engineering and Fire Investigations, Inc., (EFI Global) Fire and Explosion Investigator, 1997-2001

State of Tennessee, Arson Investigation Section, Deputy Fire Marshal Arson Investigator, 1985-1997

Rutherford County Sheriff's Department, Deputy Sheriff, 1982-1985

Middle Tennessee State University Police Department, Police Officer 1979-1982

United States Air Force, Missile Systems Analyst Specialist, 1977-1979 (Honorable Discharge)

Specialized Education:

Tennessee IAAI Annual Training, TN IAAI, 2024
International Association of Arson Investigators, Pigeon Forge, Tennessee, Annual Training Seminar, August 25, 2023, 36.0 Hours
EFI Global, Inc., Online Course "Asbestos Awareness Training", February 14, 2020, 1.5 Hours
International Association of Arson Investigators, On-line Tested Course, "Charting Your Career Path in Fire Investigation", September 22, 2020, 3.0 Hours
International Association of Arson Investigators, On-line Tested Course, "Critical Evaluation and Testing of Commonly Reported Accidental Causes", September 23, 2020, 3.0 Hours
International Association of Arson Investigators, On-line Tested Course, "Ethical Duties Beyond the Fire Scene", September 23, 2020, 3.0 Hours
International Association of Arson Investigators, On-line Tested Course, "Effective Investigation and Testimony", September 24, 2020, 3.0 Hours
International Association of Arson Investigators, On-line Tested Course, "Fire Chemistry", September 23, 2020, 3.0 Hours
International Association of Arson Investigators, On-line Tested Course, "Fire Flow Analysis", September 24, 2020, 3.0 Hours
International Association of Arson Investigators, On-line Tested Course, "Fire Investigator Scene Safety", September 25, 2020, 3.0 Hours
International Association of Arson Investigators, On-line Tested Course, "Fundamentals of Interviewing", September 25, 2020, 4.0 Hours
International Association of Arson Investigators, On-line Tested Course, "Residential Natural Gas Systems", September 29, 2020, 3.0 Hours
International Association of Arson Investigators, On-line Tested Course, "Understanding Undetermined", September 29, 2020, 3.0 Hours
International Association of Arson Investigators, On-line Tested Course, "Writing the Initial Origin and Cause Report", September 29, 2020, 3.0 Hours
International Association of Arson Investigators, Gulf Shores, Alabama, Annual Training Seminar, November 10, 2020, 16 Hours
Resolution Incorporated, Nashville, Tennessee, Class 3 Asbestos Operations and Maintenance Refresher, March 1, 2019
Tennessee Advisory Committee on Arson, Annual Training Seminar, 2018
Tennessee Advisory Committee on Arson, Annual Training Seminar, 2017
International Association of Arson Investigators, Annual Training Seminar, 2017
Resolution Incorporated, Class III Asbestos Operations and Maintenance Initial Training, 2017
Tennessee Advisory Committee on Arson, F Annual Training Seminar, 2016
International Association of Arson Investigators, Annual Training Seminar, 2016
Tennessee Advisory Committee on Arson, Annual Training Seminar, 2015
International Association of Arson Investigators, Annual Training Seminar, 2015
Unified Investigation and Sciences, Inc, OSHA 29 CFR 1910.1200, Globally Harmonized System of Classification and Labeling of Chemicals, 2014
CFITrainer.net/IAAI, NFPA 921 and 1033 2014 Editions: Important Revisions, 2014
CFITrainer.net/IAAI, Basic Electricity, 2014
CFITrainer.net/IAAI, Ethics and Social Media, 2014
CFITrainer.net/IAAI, Residential Electrical Systems, 2014
Tennessee Advisory Committee on Arson, Annual Training Seminar, 2014
International Association of Arson Investigators, Annual Training Seminar, 2014
Tennessee Advisory Committee on Arson, Annual Training Seminar, 2013
International Association of Arson Investigators, Annual Training Seminar, 201

CFITrainer.net/IAAI, The Practical Application of the Relationship Between NFPA 1033 and NFPA 921, 2013
Tennessee Advisory Committee on Arson, Annual Training Seminar, 2012
CFITrainer.net/IAAI, Charleston Sofa Super Store Fire, 2012
CFITrainer.net/IAAI, Introduction to Fire Dynamics and Modeling, 2012
CFITrainer.net/IAAI, The Potential Value of Electronic Evidence in Fire Investigations, 2012
International Association of Arson Investigators, Annual Training Seminar, 2012
CFITrainer.net/IAAI, NFPA1033 and Your Career, 2012
CFITrainer.net/IAAI, Preparation for the Marine Fire Scene, 2011
CFITrainer.net/IAAI, Investigating Motor Vehicle Fires, 2011
CFITrainer.net/IAAI, How 1st Responders Impact the Fire Investigation, 2011
CFITrainer.net/IAAI, DNA, 2011
CFITrainer.net/IAAI, Investigating Fatal Fires, 2011
CFITrainer.net/IAAI, Explosion Dynamics, 2011
CFITrainer.net/IAAI, Wildland Fires Investigation, 2011
CFITrainer.net/IAAI, MagneTek: A Case Study in the Daubert Challenge, 2011
CFITrainer.net/IAAI, Motive, Means and Opportunity: Determining Responsibility in an Arson Case, 2011
Tennessee Advisory Committee on Arson, Annual Training Seminar, 2011
CFITrainer.net/IAAI, The Fire Investigator & the 2011 NFPA 921 Changes, 2011
John E. Reid and Associates, The Reid Technique of Interviewing and Interrogation, 2011
John E. Reid and Associates, Advance Course on The Reid Technique of Interviewing and Interrogation, 2011
International Association of Arson Investigators, Annual Training Seminar, 2011
Public Agency Training Council, Fire/Arson Fatality Scene Investigation, 2011
CFITrainer.net/IAAI, An Analysis of the Station Nightclub Fire, 2011
Tennessee Advisory Committee on Arson, Annual Training Seminar, 2010
CFITrainer.net/IAAI, Electrical Safety, 2010
CFITrainer.net/IAAI, Digital Photography and the Fire Investigator, 2010
CFITrainer.net/IAAI, Ethics and the Fire Investigator, 2010
CFITrainer.net/IAAI, The HAZWOPER Standard, 2010
CFITrainer.net/IAAI, Introduction to Evidence, 2010
CFITrainer.net/IAAI, Evidence Examination: What Happens at the Lab?, 2010
CFITrainer.net/IAAI, Understanding Fire Through the Candle Experiments, 2010
CFITrainer.net/IAAI, The Scientific Method for Fire and Explosion Investigation, 2010
CFITrainer.net/IAAI, Vacant and Abandoned Buildings: Hazards and Solutions, 2010
CFITrainer.net/IAAI, Documenting the Event, 2010
CFITrainer.net/IAAI, Arc Mapping Basics, 2010
CFITrainer.net/IAAI, Physical Evidence at the Fire Scene, 2010
CFITrainer.net/IAAI, Fundamentals of Residential Building Construction, 2010
CFITrainer.net/IAAI, Fire and Explosion Investigations: Utilizing NFPA 1033 and 921, 2010
CFITrainer.net/IAAI, A Ventilation-Focused Approach to the Impact of Building Structures and Systems on Fire, 2010
CFITrainer.net/IAAI, Post Flashover Fires, 2010
CFITrainer.net/IAAI, Insurance and the Fire Investigation, 2010
Tennessee Fire Service and Codes Enforcement Academy, Fire Instructor 1, 2009



Education:

Bachelor of Science, Criminal Justice Administration, Middle Tennessee State University,
Murfreesboro, Tennessee, August 1982

Affiliations:

International Association of Arson Investigators (IAAI)
National Association of Fire Investigators (NAFI)
International Association of Arson Investigators, Tennessee Chapter
Tennessee Advisory Committee on Arson

**Litigation CV available upon request